

Elizabeth A. Hancock, SHRM-CP Human Resource and Compliance Manager



Beth joined BECS in 2014 and has served in many roles in our DC Operation Center as we have grown. She brings 20 years of progressive experience in small business management, benefits administration, and human resource operations. Beth holds an Associate degree in Accounting and is Society of Human Resource Management - Certified Professional.

EDUCATION

Associates of Science Degree
Castleton University

University of Maryland Global Campus
Bachelors, Human Resource Management | In Progress

EXPERIENCE

Building Envelope Consultants and Scientists, LLC
Human Resources and Compliance Director | 2014 to present

H A N C O C K Creative
Owner | 2007 - 2017

EZGSA - GSA Schedule Consultants
Business Manager | 2007 - 2011

Saidman DesignLaw Group
Firm Administrator | 2003 - 2007

Stein Sperling Bennett DeJong Driscoll PC
Accounting Dept. | 2000 - 2003

 beth.hancock@becsmd.com

 410.531.3200

 www.becsmd.com

 DC

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Society of Human Resource Management
Notary Public, State of Maryland

